114 - Abdul M. AlSerhan

From: 125 - Mousa A. Khubrani

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 3:20 PM
To: 114 - Abdul M. AlSerhan

Subject: FW: 1390 1>l cabygall (iiye cuuzi

Thank you & best Regards

agall
Mousa Khubrani 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
HR Supervisor Tower 3, 4™ Floor, Office 406
Daffah Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 54 777 8968
Email 125@daffah.sa

www.daffah.sa

From: 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh
Sent: Saturday, November 18, 2023 9:36 AM
To: 125 - Mousa A. Khubrani

Subject: RE: 1390 el Cabbgall Ciye (s

cllall aqtay

From: 125 - Mousa A. Khubrani <125 @daffah.sa>
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 12:47 PM

To: 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh <333 @daffah.sa>
Subject: RE: 1390 dexi Cabbgall Ciye o
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Mousa Khubrani 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
HR Supervisor Tower 3, 4t Floor, Office 406

Daffah Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 54 777 8968
Email 125@daffah.sa

www.daffah.sa

From: 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 12:20 PM
To: 125 - Mousa A. Khubrani

Subject: RE: 1390 Juxi Cabbgall Ciiye o

Lluadi 43) ) oS

From: 125 - Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa>
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 10:39 AM

To: 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh <333 @daffah.sa>
Subject: FW: 1390 du>i Cabb gall Ciye o
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Mousa Khubrani 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
HR Supervisor Tower 3, 4*" Floor, Office 406
Daffah Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 54 777 8968
Email 125@daffah.sa

www.daffah.sa

From: 932 - Anwar H. AlFakih

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 2:04 PM
To: 910 - Hussain M. Dahman

Cc: 125 - Mousa A. Khubrani

Subject: FW:1390 del Cals gl C3p0
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